
From: Damian Tybussek 

Sent: Monday, 11 December 2023 2:18 PM 

Subject: Kameruka Golf Course - SHR Nomination - Recommendation to List Notification 

  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Notice of Heritage Council recommendation to list on the State Heritage Register: 

Item: Kameruka Golf Course 

Address: West Kameruka Road, Kameruka 

 

I am writing to advise, in accordance with section 33(1)(e) of the Heritage Act 1977 (NSW), that the 

Heritage Council of NSW has resolved to recommend listing the Kameruka Golf Course on the State 

Heritage Register (SHR) to the Minister for Heritage. The recommendation was resolved at the NSW 

Heritage Council meeting of 3 October 2023. 

The recommendation was made after consideration of a report prepared by Heritage NSW, which 

included submissions received from affected parties and members of the public. 

Once the Minister has considered the Heritage Council’s recommendation and made a decision 

whether or not to list the item on the SHR, further notification will be provided to you of that 

decision. 

Information on the State Heritage Register listing process is available on the Heritage NSW website. 

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact Dr Damian Tybussek, Senior Heritage 

Officer (South) at Heritage NSW, on 0488 188 527 or Damian.Tybussek@environment.nsw.gov.au 

Yours sincerely 

Taryn Gooley 

A/Manager 

Heritage Programs South 

Heritage NSW 

Department of Planning and Environment 

As Delegate of the Heritage Council of NSW 

11 December 2023 

  

Dr Damian Tybussek (He/Him) 

Senior Heritage Officer (South) 

Heritage Programs, Heritage NSW 

Environment and Heritage 

Department of Planning and Environment  

https://www.environment.nsw.gov.au/topics/heritage/request-a-heritage-listing/nominate-an-item-for-listing-on-the-state-heritage-register
mailto:Damian.Tybussek@environment.nsw.gov.au

